From: mark-tina Kimmy

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 10:09 AM
To: Tara R. Frable
Subject: Re: Board of Revision Hearing 7/31/24

We had our hearing and were ask about problems with house such as a leaky roof. | neglected to
say anything about the furnace. The house is heated with a wood furnace that is no longer efficient.
The burn time is 2 hrs. as opposed to the 7-8 hrs. when new. Cost is estimated at $6700-$7000.
We would like this condition added to our statements if possible. Thank you.

On Wednesday, July 3, 2024 at 08:09:06 AM EDT, Tara R. Frable <trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us>
wrote:

Tina & Mark,

Your Board of Revision case has been set for hearing. Please see attached notice with the date
and time your case is scheduled. You will also be receiving notice via standard mail.

Please don'’t hesitate to contact me at the number listed below with any questions or concerns.
Have a nice day,

Tara Frable

Ashtabula County Auditor’s Office
Assistant Real Estate Manager
440-576-1484

trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us

A

Ashtabula County Auditor
Ashtabula pavid Thomas
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